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CITY OF .ATLANT.A 

May 20, 1968 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Mayor Ivan Allen, Jr. 

From: Dan S weat d5<J 

CITY HALL ATLANTA, G A . 30303 

Tel. 522-44 63 Area Code 404 

IVAN ALLEN, JR. , MAYOR 

R. EARL LAN DER S, Admi ni strative Assistant 
MRS. ANN M. MOSES, Executive Secretary 
DAN E. SW EAT, JR ., Director of Governmental Li aison 

Attached is a memo which I requested Jim Parham to write 
giving us the facts on the Neighborhood Youth Corps Out of 
School Program. 

I became very concerned about the cuts we have received when 
I heard that Chicago had received 15, 000 additional NYC slots 
for the summer. I will have more definite information on the 
Chicago slots by Wednesday morning. 

If this is true I think we should make a big complaint with 
someone high in the U . S. Department of Labor . The NYC 
program has been one of our best programs for getting young 
people employed. We should not be penalized for our success 
in Atlanta. 

I plan to talk to some of my contacts in the Labor Department 
when I am in Washington Wednesday afternoon. 
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